Miroslav Babjarcik

From: Miroslav Babjarcik

Sent: Tuesday, March 14, 2023 12:03 PM

To: Cael Hibbert; Bethany Brown EPS3084 (bethanycbrown@gmail.com); Christina Donovan
EPS3084 (donovan.cmo@gmail.com); Rick Chou EPS3084 (rickchou55@hotmail.com)

Subject: FW: EPS3084 - CPP/EI Ruling submission confirmations

Attachments: 2023-03-14 Documentation upload confirmation.pdf; 2023-03-14 Dispute

confirmation.pdf; EPS 3084 CPP_EI Appeal.pdf
Importance: High

Categories: 05 - EPS 3084 Sequel 138

Hello Council and Cael,
The confirmation the appeal was submitted online on March 14, 2023.

Regards

For Emergencies — leaks, fire, flood, security issues, please call 604 683-8900 (Option 9).

For general inquiries, please call Customer Care Centre at 1-855-273-1967 (Option 0) or email info.bc@fsresidential.com.

For general forms and to sign-up for FSRConnect, please visit: https://www.fsresidential.com/british-columbia/homeowners/forms.
For fobs, enterphone changes, moves or to book amenities, as applicable, please contact Building Manager or Caretaker on site.

For questions on strata fees and your personal account, contact Accounts Receivable at 604-684-5329 or ar.bc@fsresidential.com.
For strata documents such as bylaws, rules, strata insurance, minutes, financial reports, statements of account, letters and notices of
work, please log in and find them on your Strata’s website portal in FSRConnect.

For assistance with the resident portal on FSRConnect, please call Connect Customer Care Centre at 1-833-710-6869 or email the
FSRConnect Team at connect.bc@fsresidential.com.

MIROSLAV BABJARCIK
Strata Manager

200 Granville Street | Suite 700 | Vancouver, BC, Canada V6C 1S4
1.855.333.5149 | Office 604.683.8900 | Fax 604.689.4829
Toll Free 1.855.683.8900 | Customer Care Centre 1.855.273.1967

FI rStse rvice Email Miroslav.Babjarcik@fsresidential.com
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From: Isadora Goh <Isadora.Goh@fsresidential.com>

Sent: Tuesday, March 14, 2023 12:00 PM

To: Miroslav Babjarcik <Miroslav.Babjarcik@fsresidential.com>

Cc: Sangeetha Chikkaiah <Sangeetha.Chikkaiah@fsresidential.com>
Subject: EPS3084 - CPP/EI Ruling submission confirmations

Hi Miro,

Online appeal filing confirmations attached for EPS3084 along with a copy of the documents submitted to CRA with
the dispute.



Thanks,

”

FirstService

RESIDENTIAL

ISADORA GOH, CPA, CGA
Vice President, Client Accounting — Canada

Suite 700 - 200 Granville Street | Vancouver, BC V6C 1S4
Direct 604.601.6371
Email isadora.goh@fsresidential.com

24/7 Customer Care Center: 1.855.273.1967
Website | Facebook | Linkedin | YouTube




